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From  : "Stephanie Eyestone-Jones" 
To  : "'William Lamborn'" 
Subject  : RE: Stephanie Eyestone-Jones shared "1. IS Checklist -- signature page (p. 2).pdf" with you
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Thanks.
 
From: William Lamborn [mailto:william.lamborn@lacity.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Stephanie Eyestone-Jones
Subject: Re: Stephanie Eyestone-Jones shared "1. IS Checklist -- signature page (p. 2).pdf" with you
 
Thanks, Stephanie. I have signed and uploaded page 2 to the "PDF Proof for NOP 5-18-2017" folder, which I believe contains the final PDF
version of the the Initial Study.
 
-Will
 
On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 10:06 AM, Stephanie Eyestone-Jones (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com> wrote:

Hi Will,

Stephanie Eyestone-Jones (s.eyestone@eyestoneeir.com) invited you
to view the file "1. IS Checklist -- signature page (p. 2).pdf" on
Dropbox.

Stephanie said:
"Hi Will - can you sign this and place it back in the drop box. We need
it to complete the web copy of the IS. Thanks."

View file

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

©  2017 Dropbox

 
--

William Lamborn
Major Projects
Department of City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750 
Ph: 213.978.1470 
Please note that I am out of the office every other Friday.
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https://www.dropbox.com/l/scl/AADQDDf61STKySHNJTDM5CKayXFt6Mgvazs







